LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 25, 2013
TO: Honorable Jimmie Don Aycock, Chair, House Committee on Public Education

FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2664 by Farney (Relating to establishment of open-enrollment charter school

campuses under existing charters under certain circumstances without applying for
authorization.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would allow charter holders to establish one or more additional open-enrollment charter
school campuses without prior authorization from the State Board of Education if each campus

operated under the charter meets certain criteria related to student and financial performance
specified by the bill.

Local Government Impact

Charter holders would be permitted to establish additional campuses without prior authorization
under certain circumstances prescribed by the bill.

Source Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
LBB Staff: UP, JBi, JSc, JSp
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